From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:31 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Application for leave of 1550 chw

Dear Shabeer

A 7-days leave request of CHW Bibi Sadia UC Shadazai from 21 to 27 June 2025 was approved
by DC.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, June 21, 2025 12:00 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad lbrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Application for leave of 1550 chw

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per CTC policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, June 21, 2025 2:53:03 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Application for leave of 1550 chw

Dear Sir
Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Outlook for Android

From: Abdul Malik <abdulmalik0300123 @gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 3:07:46 PM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Application for leave of 1550 chw

Dear sir ;
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most respectively sir i inform to you that bibi sadia code 1550 has some important work
seven 7 days and want to go to quetta .she will not be present in uc from 21/6/025 to 27/6/025.
Kindly sir approve leave of chw code 1550 bibi sadia.
. uc shadezai
. uc lead syed abdul malik



